
MEMORANDUM 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

Staff Bridge Branch 

4201 E. Arkansas Avenue, Room 107 

Denver, Colorado  80222 

(303) 757-9309  FAX (303) 757-9197 

 

 

Date:  July 29, 2011 

 

To:  All Bridge Detail Manual Users 

  Signature on File 

 

From:  Mark A. Leonard, Bridge Branch Manager 

 

Subject: CDOT Bridge Detail Manual Additions & Revisions 

 

The following subsections of the CDOT Bridge Detail Manual have been updated or added: 

 

  Revision Log 

  Table of Contents 

  Chapter 5 General Information-Summary of Quantities 

  Appendix C - AutoCAD 

 

Chapter 5 has been revised to remove metric references and update/demonstrate current practices.  

Appendix C has been added to show how Specl13.shx was used in the past, and to give the user a clue 

to the strange character strings that may appear on older AutoCAD drawings.   These changes are 

available electronically through the CDOT bridge web page. 
 

http://www.dot.state.co.us/DesignSupport 

 

Please review and become familiar with these changes.  If you have any questions or 

recommendations for improvement please contact: 

 

Thomas.Edwards@dot.state.co.us 757-9339 

Mahmood.Hasan@dot.state.co.us 757-9064 

 

MAL/MH/mh 
 

Distribution via e-mail: 

Harris     Program Engineers 

McDaniel   Resident Engineers 

Greer, FHWA   Staff Bridge Employees 

Branch Managers  Structural Consultants 

 


